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CON.110

Benson, Henry House

46 Sudbury Rd

Concord

Concord Center

r 1845

Fay, Lowell

Greek Revival

Single Family Dwelling House

Architecture

Roof: Slate
Wall: Wood; Wood Clapboard
Foundation: Granite; Stone, Cut
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Original dwelling
IPTION

ca. 1840-50

Keyes, style.

Greek Revival

B tect unknown; possibly L. Fa

Sketch Map: Draw map showing property's location

in relation to nearest cross streets and/or Exterior Wall Fabric clapboard
geographical features. Indicate all buildings
between inventoried property and nearest Outbuildings garage
intersection(s). ,
Indicate north
Major Alterations (with dates) oriel bay
window, steel door on NE side

Condition excellent
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NATIONAL REGISTER CRITERIA STATEMENT (if applicable)

For its association with the late nineteenth-century residential development of Concord
center, and as a well-preserved example of the architecture of its time, this house
meets Criteria A and C as part of a National Register district encompassing a town
center of 17th- through early 20th-century buildings.

ARCHITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE Describe important architectural features and evaluate in terms of
other buildings within the community. '

#46 sudbury Road is one of Concord's most well-preserved vernacular Greek Revival
houses. It is a long, narrow 2 1/2-story building with a 2-story rear ell. (See
below.) The facade is of the three-bay, side-hall-entry type. Windows, typical of the
style, are 6-over-6-sash; both they and the recessed entry are trimmed with a flat
pedimented detail imposed on a rectangular lintel. A pair of 6-over-9-sash "long"
windows on the first story facade are also a typically Greek Revival feature.
Relatively unusual with the Greek Revival, however, are the unboxed eaves. The
four-panel door has applied moldings, and is flanked by full-length sidelights. A rear
side veranda with square posts and sawcut brackets was probably added in the latter part
of the nineteenth century. The foundation is dressed granite; a slate roof remains on
the main part of the house.

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE Explain the role owners played in Tocal or state history and how the
building relates to the development of the community.

This house is typical of the manner in which many dwellings were built in Concord at the

' middle of the nineteenth century. Its rear ell appears to have been moved from another
l ‘ site and converted from another use, and it appears that for a time it was owned by one
of the town's early real estate speculators, William Munroe. It was built for, (and

possibly by,) Lowell Fay, a pump manufacturer. (The 1856 map shows a "'pump shop" just
west of the house.) The rear wing is said to be William Heywood's former
early-nineteenth-century carpentry shop, which originally stocd attached to the Heywood
house at 151 Main Street. The property was subsequently purchased by Munroe, who owned
much of the land in this vicinity between Main Street and Sudbury Road in the 1850's and
'60"'s, (see Concord Free Library.) He sold the property to Henry H. Benson in 1866.
Benson, (d. 1913,) was a conductor, clerk, and later paymaster in the treasurer's office
of the Fitchbury Railroad in Boston. The family lived here until 1915, when Henry's
wife died, leaving the property to their daughter, Camille Benson Bird. It was
purchased that same year by Marion F. Cook, and remained in the Cook family until 1941.
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